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Miriam Boone <mboone@cityoffoley.org>

RE: ROAD LEADING INTO TANGER OUTLET CENTER /TURNAROUND

1 message

Scott Warner <swarner@baldwin911.org> Mon, Oct 25, 2021 at 10:17 AM
To: Miriam Boone <mboone@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Patsy Benton <pbenton@cityoffoley.org>, Samantha Roberts <sroberts@baldwin911.org>

Tanger Way has been drawn in and I ranged it as 2410-2535 as this is what our addressing software recommended. I had to make numerous corrections to street centerlines in the area this
morning as I found several errors and items not jiving. 
I never realized how off S McKenzie St was until this morning but I left that alone.

 

The streets in blue have all been corrected/added and ranges adjusted to align more with what I believe was the intent.  I was trying to line up with S McKenzie St where I could.
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From: Miriam Boone <mboone@cityoffoley.org> 

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 8:42 AM

To: Scott Warner <swarner@baldwin911.org>

Cc: Patsy Benton <pbenton@cityoffoley.org>; Samantha Roberts <sroberts@baldwin911.org>

Subject: Re: ROAD LEADING INTO TANGER OUTLET CENTER /TURNAROUND

 

Patsy is on vacation this week so if y'all have time, it would be appreciated.

 

Thanks!

Miriam

 
Miriam Boone, MPA, AICP, CFM

Community Development Director

Planner/Building Official

120 S McKenzie Street

mailto:mboone@cityoffoley.org
mailto:swarner@baldwin911.org
mailto:pbenton@cityoffoley.org
mailto:sroberts@baldwin911.org
https://www.google.com/maps/search/120+S+McKenzie+Street+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Foley,+AL+36535?entry=gmail&source=g
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Foley, AL  36535

251-952-4011

mboone@cityoffoley.org

 

 

        

 

 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and
may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the
sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.  

 

 

On Mon, Oct 25, 2021 at 8:35 AM Scott Warner <swarner@baldwin911.org> wrote:

Tanger Way will be okay. 

 

The closest roadway name is Tanager Lane in Spanish Fort.

 

We will get it added.  Do you all want to come up with the block range or would you like for us to do it?

 

Scott

 

From: Miriam Boone <mboone@cityoffoley.org>


Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2021 5:45 PM

To: Scott Warner <swarner@baldwin911.org>

Cc: Patsy Benton <pbenton@cityoffoley.org>; Samantha Roberts <sroberts@baldwin911.org>

Subject: Re: ROAD LEADING INTO TANGER OUTLET CENTER /TURNAROUND

 

I totally understand - thanks!

https://www.google.com/maps/search/120+S+McKenzie+Street+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Foley,+AL+36535?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/120+S+McKenzie+Street+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Foley,+AL+36535?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:mboutwell@cityoffoley.org
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

 

 

        

 

 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information
and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately
alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any
attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or
storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.  

 

 

On Sun, Oct 24, 2021 at 5:44 PM Scott Warner <swarner@baldwin911.org> wrote:

Let us check on the road name availability and confirm it's not a duplicate name there or elsewhere.  Otherwise sounds good to me.

 

Thank you, 

Scott Warner, GISP, FPEM

GIS/Addressing Manager 
Baldwin County 9-1-1 



Sent from my mobile device.

From: Miriam Boone <mboone@cityoffoley.org>

Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2021 5:41:39 PM

To: Patsy Benton <pbenton@cityoffoley.org>; Scott Warner <swarner@baldwin911.org>

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
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Could we name it Tanger Way?  Or something similar?  That way it would clearly identify it's how to
get to Tanger's
parking lot.

 
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

 

 

On Fri, Oct 22, 2021 at 6:06 PM Patsy Benton <pbenton@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Which street for the road running into Tanger Outlet or do you want to pick something different?

 

On Fri, Oct 22, 2021 at 4:33 PM Scott Warner <swarner@baldwin911.org> wrote:

You are welcome to pick one but let Sam or I know which one so we can cross it off and put it under the City use.

 

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
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From: Patsy Benton <pbenton@cityoffoley.org>


Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 4:03 PM

To: Scott Warner <swarner@baldwin911.org>

Subject: RE: ROAD LEADING INTO TANGER OUTLET CENTER /TURNAROUND

 

Do you have a list that could suggest some road names?

 

This is the one Samantha talked to you about.


 

Thanks,

Patsy Benton

Permit Clerk

City of Foley

251-971-3453

 

 

mailto:pbenton@cityoffoley.org
mailto:swarner@baldwin911.org
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--

Thanks,

Patsy Benton

Permit Clerk

City of Foley

251-971-3453
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